
From: 

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 3:57 PM 

To: IMPS <vis04imQ.@reading.ac.uk> 

Subject: IMPS#03618 FOi request-CSSA funding 

I You don't often get email from 

Hi there, 

am whY. this is imP-ortant 

Mynamei d this is an FO I request. 

Please provide a list of all financial interactions between the university and its subsidiary institutions and the Chinese Students and Scholars 

Association (CSSA). IE, please provide a list of funding provided to the CSSA. 

We have found only one financial interaction, a payment of £500 that took place in March 2007. As this was over 16 years ago, we no longer hold any 

related details. 

Thank you, 




